
City of Caney 
Regular Council Meeting 
Monday, October 16th, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. 
 
Call Meeting to Order: Mayor Joshua Elliott 

Roll Call 

Valerie Hurd Lori Patterson Kenith Butts Nathan Rains 
Zachary Ellison Debbie Wood Aaron Elliott Addie Traxson 

Pledge of Allegiance: Mayor Joshua Elliott 

Invocation: Mayor Joshua Elliott 

Public Comments 
Any citizen desiring to address the Council shall be recognized, advance to the podium, and state his/her name and address for 
the record. Comments shall be limited to 3 minutes unless extended by a vote of the majority of the Council. The Council does 
not hear matters involving litigation or City Personnel. The Council does not take action on subjects not on the agenda unless 
unusual or hardship conditions exist. 
 

Consent Agenda 
Presented by Joshua Elliott, Mayor 
A. Approval of the Minutes for the 10/2/2023 Meetings 
B. Appropriations and Payroll Ord No. 10-13-2023 $438,818.72 

a. Approval of Purchases over $5,000  
i. EFTPS (Payroll Taxes)  $  10,827.70 
ii. Payroll (10/13/2023)   $  49,152.35 
iii. KPERS (Retirement)   $     6,380.27 
iv. Evergy     $  14,124.87 
v. AWG     $  32,811.42 
vi. KS Retailer’s Tax   $     8,028.17 
vii. Midwest Engineering   $     8,675.80 
viii. Waste Connections   $  19,222.97 
ix. State Treasurer   $ 310,256.25 

C. Main Street Auto Payment in the Amount of $204.95 
 

Recommended Action: ___________ make a motion to approve the Consent Agenda Items A-
B as presented. _____________ seconded the motion. Motion Carries: ___________ 
 
Recommended Action: ___________ make a motion to approve the Consent Agenda Items C-
Main Street Auto Payment in the amount of $204.95. _____________ seconded the motion. 
Motion Carries: ___________ (Council Member Elliott abstained) 
 
Old Business 

 
New Council Business 

 
A. Open the SRF Public Hearing for October 16th, 2023 @ 6:30 p.m. 

Presented by Kelley Zellner, City Administrator: Hearing for the SRF funding application of the 8-inch 
Coffeyville to Caney water line. 
 
Recommended Action: ___________ made a motion to Open the SRF Public Hearing for. as 
presented. _____________ seconded the motion. Motion Carries: ____________ 
 
Recommended Action: ___________ made a motion to Close the SRF Public Hearing for. as 
presented. _____________ seconded the motion. Motion Carries: ____________ 



City of Caney 
Regular Council Meeting 
Monday, October 16th, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. 
 

 
B. Open the RD Apply Public Hearing for October 16th, 2023 @ 6:30 p.m. 

Presented by Kelley Zellner, City Administrator: Hearing for the RD Apply funding application of the 8-
inch Coffeyville to Caney water line. 
 
Recommended Action: ___________ made a motion to Open the RD Apply Public Hearing for. as 
presented. _____________ seconded the motion. Motion Carries: ____________ 
 
Recommended Action: ___________ made a motion to Close the RD Apply Public Hearing for. as 
presented. _____________ seconded the motion. Motion Carries: ____________ 
 

C. Approve Upcoming Caney Betterment Group Events 
Presented by Deanna Hazen, CBG Event Committee 
 
Recommended Action: ___________ made a motion to approve the CBG Upcoming Christmas 
Events. _____________ seconded the motion. Motion Carries: ____________ 

 

D. Adopt Resolution 2023-23- Authorizing the abatement of conditions at 417 N State 
Presented by Ike Dye, Chief of Police 
 
Recommended Action: ___________ made a motion to adopt Res. 2023-23 as presented. 
_____________ seconded the motion. Motion Carries: ____________ 
 

E. Approve 3rd Qtr. Treasurer’s Report 
Presented by Amber Dean, City Clerk 
 
Recommended Action: ___________ made a motion to approve the 3rd QTR Treasurer’s Report for 
Publication. _____________ seconded the motion. Motion Carries: ____________ 
 
 

F. Executive Session  
To discuss confidential information relating to personnel matters of financial matters 
under K.S.A 75-4319 b (4) 
 
Recommended Action: _________ moved to Recess into executive session to discuss 
confidential information relating to financial matters under K.S.A 75-4319 b (4) for 30 
minutes to include the City Council, City Administrator, Mayor, and City Clerk. Entering 
in at ______ and returning to regular session at ________ Mayor, Motion. Motion 
Carries: ___________ 
 
_______________ made a motion to enter back into regular session, ___________ 
seconded. Motion Carries: _______________ 
 

G. Water Discussion 
Presented by Kelley Zellner, City Administrator 
 
Recommended Action: To Be Determined 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 



City of Caney 
Regular Council Meeting 
Monday, October 16th, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. 
 
Department Comments: 
• Mayor-Joshua Elliott 
• City Administrator- Kelley Zellner 
• Police Department- Ike Dye 
• City Clerk- Amber Dean 
• Fire Department- Nick Wood 
• Public Works-David Munday 
• Water Department- Sonny Pearson 
• Caney Market-Cindi Bryan 
 
 
Council Comments: 
Council Member Hurd 
Council Member Ellison 
Council Member Patterson 
Council Member Elliott 
Council Member Butts 
Council Member Traxson 
Council Member Wood 
Council Member Rains 
 
Informational Items 
Next City Council Meeting: Monday, November 6th, 2023 
 
Adjournment 
_____________ Moved to adjourn the meeting at_________. 
________________Seconded Motion. Motion Carries: __________. 

 
 
 



City of Caney 
Regular Council Meeting Minutes 
Monday, October 2nd, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. 
 
Mayor Joshua Elliott called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 

Roll Call 

Val Hurd -Present Lori Patterson-Present  

Zachary Ellison -Absent Debbie Wood-Present 

Kenith Butts-Present Aaron Elliott-Present 

Nathan Rains-Present Addie Traxson -Present 
Mayor Joshua Elliott led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

Mayor Joshua Elliott led the invocation  

Public Comments 
Shawn Franklin, Sedan, KS- Expressed concerns over the Caney Valley Recreation Commission. 
 
Consent Agenda 
Council Member Wood made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda A-B presented. Council Member 
Patterson seconded the motion. Motion Carries: 7-0 

Council Member Wood made a motion to approve the payment for Main Street Auto in the amount of 
$371.16. Council Member Patterson seconded the motion. Motion Carries: 6-0 (Council Member Elliott 
Abstained) 

 
New Council Business 
A. Approval for the Fourth and Live concert to be on Friday, May 24th, 2024 in Downtown Caney 

Council Member Patterson made a motion to approve the Fourth and Live concert to be on Friday, 
May 24th, 2024 in Downtown Caney. Council Member Traxson seconded the motion. Motion Carried: 
7-0 
 

Department Comments: 
• City Administrator- Kelley Zellner- Update on Water Plant, Sewer Inspection, Grant applications 
• City Clerk- Amber Dean- City Hall will be offline for most of the day on Tuesday due to a new server 

install, Hosting the cutest pet contest, and updating on the SRT and BVP Grant awards for the PD. 
 
Council Comments: 
Council Member Hurd: Thanked Amber Dean for the grants she wrote 
Council Member Butts: Kittens available for adoption 
Council Member Wood: Requested a scale for the produce at Caney market 
 
 
Adjournment 
Council Member Patterson Moved to adjourn the meeting at 6:55 p.m. 
Council member Wood Seconded the Motion. Motion Carries: 7-0 

 
 
 



RESOLUTION NO.  2023-23 
 

 A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PUBLIC OFFICER TO ABATE 
CONDITIONS AT 417 N STATE STREET, CANEY, KANSAS, PURSUANT TO 
ARTICLE 2 OF THE HEALTH AND WELFARE CODE OF THE CITY OF 
CANEY. 
 

WHEREAS, Caney, Kansas (the “City”) has adopted a Health and Welfare Code 
(the “Code”); and 

 
WHEREAS, on or about September 1st, 2023, the City’s Public Officer caused a 

notice to be sent by certified mail to Janelle Daniel, regarding Code violations observed 
at 417 N State Street; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Notice of Violation gave said persons 10 days to abate said 

conditions; and 
 
WHEREAS, the conditions have not been abated and the property continues to be 

in violation of the Code; and 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 2-807 of the Code, the City may adopt a 

resolution authorizing the Public Officer or other agents of the City to abate the 
conditions causing the violation at the end of 10 days following adoption of the 
resolution. 

 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Governing Body of the City of 

Caney, Kansas, that the Public Officer be and is hereby authorized and directed to abate 
the conditions at the subject property, causing said property to be in violation of the Code 
at the end of 10 days following adoption of this resolution. 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the costs incurred by the City for such 

abatement shall be charged against the owners of the property and may be assessed 
against the property in the manner provided in Section 2-809 of the Code. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a copy of this resolution shall be served upon 
the owners in one of the following manners: 

 
(1) By personal service;  

 
(2) By certified mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested; or 

 
(3) If the whereabouts of such person is unknown and the same cannot be 

ascertained in the exercise of reasonable diligence, an affidavit to that effect 
shall be made by the public officer and filed with the City Clerk, and the 
serving of the resolution shall be made by publishing the same once each 



week for two (2) consecutive weeks in the official city newspaper and by 
posting a copy of the resolution on the subject property.  

 
Adopted this _____ day of __________________ 2023. 
 
 
      ______________________________ 
      Mayor 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
City Clerk 
 
 





































1

Amber Dean

From: Deanna Hazen <deanna@ndb-insurance.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2023 2:21 PM
To: Caney City Clerk
Subject: City Council Meeting - Add to Agenda 

Hi Amber,  
 
I would like to be added to the agenda for the next meeƟng on behalf of the Caney Community BeƩerment 
Group’s Event CommiƩee.   
 
The Events CommiƩee is working on the preparaƟon for the Christmas parade. We are asking permission for 
the following acƟviƟes: 
 
November 26th – Kick off for A Caney Christmas!  
Movie night on projector at the soon to be pocket park. A Christmas movie will be played on a projector 
screen, while serving popcorn and hot chocolate. Barricades will be put up to insure no one is walking where 
the concrete is unlevel or broken.  
 
December 3rd – LighƟng of the Trees 
Sponsoring a row of trees decoraƟng contest in the park. Trees will be sponsored by individuals or businesses 
to put up and decorate. The row of trees will be between the electrical outlets and the sidewalk on the north 
side of the park (4th Street). We will have guidelines set in place for the trees and decoraƟons. Bases will be 
used to anchor the trees down and cords will be covered. The trees will remain decorated unƟl Jan 2nd and 
must be removed by Jan 6th.   
 
December 7th – The Christmas Parade  
Street closures to be in place the same as last year. Parade entries to be lined up on Wood St, the parade will 
travel east on Fourth street from Wood to High St.   
The commiƩee is also asking permission to have food trucks available downtown before and during the 
parade.  
 
Please let me know if you have any quesƟons.  
 
Thank you! 
Deanna  
 
 
 
 
Deanna K. Hazen  
NDB Insurance  

 
410 E Taylor St  
Caney, KS 67333 
Ofϐice: 620-879-2311 









City of Caney 
City Clerk 

Amber Dean, City Clerk 
City Clerk’s 3rd Quarter Report 

Grant 
• Worked with Fire Chief Nick Wood to submit the Enbridge Grant-Awarded $6,400.00  
• Worked with the Police Department to gather information for the Bullet Proof Vest Grant and submitted it.  
• Received the Small Rural Tribal-Body Worn Camera Grant for $20,000.00  
• Submitted the 2023 CDBG Housing Grant on September 19, 2023. 

Training 

Melynda Trabuc and Debbie Matthews completed the FEMA- National Incident Management System Training ICS-100, 
ICS-200, IS-700, and IS-800. 

City Hall Staff is completing 8-10 weeks of Dare to Lead training. 

Projects 

Melynda Trabuc continues to work with Mike Conard on Cemetery Records. This project is a lot more than we expected.  

City Hall Staff has begun assembling the information for the Lead and Copper report due in October 2024. 

I have completed the Environmental Review for the SRF Application for the water project.  I am currently working with 
the Fire Chief on the AFG Grant Preparation. I am working with Melissa Lyons on a potential CDBG Commercial 
Rehabilitation Project.  

Caney Community Events 

City Hall Staff is preparing for the Trunk or Treat event in October 2023. City Hall will have a booth and hand out goodies 
to all the kiddos! 

Stats for the 3rd Quarter 

Code Enforcement 
 July August September 

Mow Orders Issued 33 29 16 
Completed Mow Orders 11 7 13 
Nuisance Orders Issued 0 0 5 

 
 

# of Invoices issued Total Billed Total Paid 
39 $11,125.00 $325.00 

 
Utility  

Month Utility Bills Mailed Late Notices Mailed Utility Shut Off Pay Agreements 
July 919 195 42 6 

August 919 194 29 4 
September 919 204 24 8 

 

 July August September 
# of Service Orders Issued 83 123 102 



City of Caney 
City Clerk 

Amber Dean, City Clerk 
 

Licenses/Permits Issued 

 July August September 
Busienss License 0 0 68 
Chicken Permit 0 1 1 
Pet License 2 1 0 
Garage Sale Permit 2 2 1 
Drone Permit 1 0 0 
Open Records Request 0 1 0 
ATV Permit 2 0 2 
Highway Sign 2 3 2 
Burn Permit 0 1 0 
Zoning Permit 0 1 0 

 

Human Resources 

 July August September 
# of Payroll Checks Issued 134 109 147 

 

 July August September 
# of New Hire Employees 2 6 3 

# of Inactivation of Employees 0 2 2 
 

 July August September 
# of Employees Birthday’s recognized 6 2 5 

 

 July August September Quarterly 
# of KPERS report submitted 2 2 3  
# of Federal Withholding 
Report 

2 2 3  

# of State Withholding Report 2 2 3  
# of 941’s Report submitted    1 
# of Unemployment & Wage 
Report submitted 

   1 

 

Accounts Payable 

 July August September 
# of Checks Issued 122 131 145 

 

 

 



City of Caney 
City Clerk 

Amber Dean, City Clerk 
Monthly Reporting 

 July August September Quarterly 
KEIMS Water Report 1 1 1  
Chlorine Turbidity Report 1 1 1  
Water Protection and Clean 
Drinking Water Report 

   1 

 

If you have any other questions or concerns, please contact me or stop by City Hall. My door is always open.  
Sincerely, 
 
Amber Dean 
City Clerk 











1

Amber Dean

From: Manager <manager@caneymarket.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 1:12 PM
To: Caney City Clerk
Subject: Quarterly  Report

Isle signs need redone. 
Vents in deli needs cleaned. 
Employees needing shirts. 
Nov. 1st would like to go back to regular deli hours 11- 5:30 p.m. 
Also, would like to start specials Monday through Friday again. 
Planning on adverƟsing meat and veggie trays for the holidays. 
Filling empty spots on shelves: work in progress. 
Freezers and coolers that are down are being addressed. 
During the last quarter we have done at least 12 or more catering jobs and special orders. 
I HAVE A WONDERFUL STAFF! THEY ARE WILLING TO GO THE EXTRA MILE. I am very appreciaƟve of my staff. 
 




